
From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 1:27 PM
To: Mona Hanna-Attisha
Subject: RE: MDHHS IRB

Okay, thank you. Martha should be in next week.

My best wishes to you for a Happy Holidays as well.

From: Mona Hanna-Attisha [<mailto:MHanna1@hurleymc.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 1:01 PM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: MDHHS IRB

No problem Corinne. We understand the holidays. We will revise and get back to you guys soon.

Happy holidays!

Mona Hanna-Attisha MD MPH FAAP
Director, Pediatric Residency Program
Hurley Children's Hospital
Michigan State University

On Dec 23, 2015, at 12:56 PM, Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov> wrote:

Hello Dr. Hanna-Attisha,

Martha Stanbury is not here today and the MDHHS IRB is asking for a revised protocol for the Flint elevated blood lead study that you are conducting. I did see that Ian Horste, the MDHHS IRB chair, included you on an e-mail regarding this request yesterday.

I wanted to be sure the e-mail got to you. Normally, the MDHHS works through the MDHHS responsible employee, which is in this case Martha Stanbury.

Corinne Miller, PhD
State Epidemiologist and Director
Bureau of Disease Control, Prevention and Epidemiology
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
201 Townsend Street
Lansing, Michigan 48913
Telephone: 517-335-8900
Fax: 517-335-8263